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FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

[

TO: FROM:
Amendment Section Cesar Tuesta
COMPANY: DATE:
Sunbiz 2/7/2011
FAX NUMBER: TOQTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
(850)245-6879 o2
PHONE NUMBER: SENDER'S REFERENCE NUMBER:
954-675-6508
;l;:- YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:
EIN Number

Ourcent [Clrorgeview [ eoease coMMeENT [ PLEASE REPLY [} PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:

Please update my EIN number in my Company information.

Thanks,

Cesar Tuesta

236 BERENGER WALK
WELLINGTON - FL - 33414
PHONE: (954)675-6508/(561)541-4948
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Department of the Treasury | In reply refer to: 0457372356
Internal Revenue Service §§b4% ; .4 29(;% 1 °© LTR147C
Ogder, UT 84201 -

BLUEHAWK P & C CORP

236 BERENGER WALK

ROYAL PLM BCH FL 33414-4346 369

Taxpayer ldentification Number; 27-4024930

Formi{s):

Dear Taxpayer:

This letter is in response to your telephone inquiry of January 18th, 2011,

Your Employer Identification'Number (EIN) is 27-4024930. Please keep this number in
your permanent records. You should enter your name and your EIN, exactly as shown
above, on all business federal tax forms that require its use, and on any related
correspondence documents.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call our Customer Service
Department at 1-800-829-0115 between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 PM. If you
prefer, you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter,
When you write, please lnclude a telephone number where you may be reached and the
best time to call.

Sincerely,

1000247325
Customer Service Representative




